No.8

For Teachers: Please have the students read the sentences one at a time and correct their
pronunciation of each sentence then have them repeat after you. Wait until after they read the
sentence (use the number in place of the missing word) to have the students choose the correct
answer to fill in the blank. When the students finish the article, move on to the further questions.

— CostumeParty 10.3(4A)A2E

.. From: Jackie Golding <jackiegolding@petersoncollege.edu>
> To: Derrick Simmons <d-simmons@waverlyelectronics.com>
s Date: January 22, 2011

Subject: Costume party

.. Dear Mr. Simmons,

s. | am a student at Peterson College and | am writing to ask for your company’s

support for a charity events that | am helping to organize .
s. The event is a costume party at the Arnfield Community Center. It is being held

to raise money for Arnfield Action, which isa charity that provides
wheelchairs and other equipment for disabled people.
01 g 1o I MOTDITS {fo] g XA Ask student to answer the question on their own at first. If the student can't answer
correctly, have him look at the last page and read the “example answer” for the question. Have the student try to
memorize the answer, if it's too long or difficult, you should divide the sentence into 2 or 3 parts to make it easier

to remember. Once they have memorized the answer, the teacher should ask the question one last time so that the
student can practice answering. Also if you find any mistakes, please mark the page and let me know ASAP.

7. 1) Where is the costume party going to take place?

8.

o. 2) What is Arnfield Action? Arnfield Action

10.

nWe are hopingto offer a prize for the person at the party with the best
costume.

2 As the owner of the largest electronic store in Arnfield, perhaps you
would consider donating something that we could give to the winner

13 A television, for instance, would be a very attractive prize.

12 We will print posters to advertise the event , and your company’s
name would be included in the list of sponsors

5. It would be excellent publicity for Waverly Electronics.

Further Questions&A

16.3) What would Jackie Golding like to offer as a prize for the costume
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contest? Jackie Golding

17.

184) What can you say about Waverly Electronics? waverly Electronics

19.

20.5) What will Waverly Electronics receive inreturn if they donate aTV?

21.  Waverly Electronics

22.

23 If you are available sometime next week, | would like to come to your store
with Rachel Stone, who has been  volunteering at Arnfield Action for

over  five years.

2. She will be able to give you more details about the charity’s activities. The
party is on March 15, and | would encourage you and your staff to come even if
you are not able to  provide a prize.

25 Tickets are $10 and can be bought on the Peterson College website.

26.YOUrs sincerely,
-7 Jackie Golding

Further Questions&A

256) Who is Rachel Stone? Rachel Stone

29.

20./) When is the costume party?

31.

:2.8) If you were Derrick Simmons, would you donate a TV?
33. Derrick Simmons

34.

*Choose the correct answer from these choices.

:5(34) Jackie Golding
1 works for a company that makes wheelchairs.

72 Istryingto raise money to help disabled people.

;23 wants Mr. Simmons to organize an event at her college.
204 will help provide costumes for the Arnfield Community Center.

x(35) How does Jackie Golding want Mr. Simmons to support the costume party?

nl By contacting  other companies that might become sponsors
22 By putting up posters in his store to advertise the party.
133 By donating something from his store to use as a prize.
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4 By helping the winner to  appear on a television program.

15(36) What is one thing that Jackie Golding says she wants to do next week?

w1 Have a volunteer explain more about Arnfield Action’s work.
.72 Take some tickets to the store to give to Mr. Simmon’s staff.

48.3 Attend a party that is going to be held at Waverly Electronics.
4 Put some information about Rachel Stone on her college’s website.

Review Questions

s0.1) Where is the costume party going to take place?
s1 [t will take place at the Arnfield community Center.

s22) What is Arnfield Action?

ss It IS @ charity that provides wheelchairs and other equipment for disabled
people.

2 3) What would Jackie Golding like to offer as a prize for the costume contest?
ss Shed like to be able to offera TV.

ss4) What can you say about Waverly Electronics?
s7 It IS the largest electronic store in Arnfield.

s 5) What will Waverly Electronics receive in return if they donate a TV?
so. 1 he name will be included in the list of sponsors on the advertisement posters.

s0.6) Who is Rachel Stone?
s1.She Is a person who has been working with Arnfield Action for over five years.

2./) When is the costume party?
s3It 1S on March 15.

2 8) If you were Derrick Simmons, would you donate a TV?
s Maybe. It might be a good advertisement for their store.

1 (34) 2 (35) 3 (36) 1
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226

occasion
22l heal
228 consumption
229 advanced
230 interrupt
23l submit
232 image
233 client
234 require
235 utilize
236 attach
237 ruin
238 reflection
239 heat
240 diet

S9.E2\W(Step9.Eiken grade2 Worksheet)
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